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August 13,2013

rave Dhneen, Airport Manager

Marshfield Airport/George 1), Harlow Field
93 01d Colony Lane

Marshfield, MA 02050

Dear Mr}»c/qf O ﬁf‘?f

It is my understanding that you may be considering using the Architectural Consulting Group LLC for work at
your airporl. ACG is cwrently the Project Manager for the Nantucket Memorial Airport General Administration
and Fixed Base Operation building. As snch they have represented the airport’s interest well and have camicd out
their duties diligently. Although this has been a lang project with the original contractor declaring bankruptey,
ACG has performed well and has & very good working relationship with the Airport and our staff,

Based on their performance with this project, | would recommend them for consideration on future aivport related
assigniments.

Sincerely, -~
ﬂ"—d-.-.—-

] Apanthy /
Thomas Rafter, A AE.
Adrport Manager




